Cultural and Economic Development	

Q&A Cherokee Heritage Center
CM Services
Bid Due January 29th, 2026 

1. Will the project be subject to Davis-Bacon regulations? 
a. NO- but certified payroll will be required
2. RFI #1 – Bid Security Requirement (Section V, Item 15)
Section V, Item 15 requests bid security in the form of a bid bond or certified check in the amount of ten percent (10%) of the total bid. As this solicitation is for Construction Management At-Risk services and no Guaranteed Maximum Price or total construction contract value has been established at the time of proposal, the total bid amount cannot be reasonably determined. Please confirm whether the Owner will accept a written statement in lieu of bid security at the proposal stage, with bid security to be provided at the time a GMP is established or when otherwise required by Cherokee Nation Cultural and Economic Development.
a. Please omit this section.  No bid bond for this stage of the bidding process. 
3. Do you know if the complete exhibit design for the permanent gallery has been contracted? Also, will fabrication of the exhibits be put out to bid, or is it already contracted? 
a. Exhibit design has been contracted.  Fabrication will follow a bidding process.  
4. RFP No. 164221 – Construction Management Services Section V, Item 8: “Include your vendor questionnaire.” 
a. Refer to Section III
5. Page 12 of 31 notes an “attached criteria”. Was there supposed to be another document showing the points available and what the selection committee will be basing their scores off of? 
a. This is an internal process, criteria will not be disclosed. 
6. What is the budget for the project? 
a. The press release on the project stated this would be a $50 million project. It should be noted that the $50 million includes Project A/E, Site Development, Construction and Owner FF&E.
7. On page 30 of the RFP, it states that Exhibit B.  Conceptual Schedule for Proposal Preparation, could you provide a copy? 
a. Document can be found on the website located under Exhibit B 
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